GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526034121IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/24/2025 (E-1193215)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (North-East) , I&W Dte.

E.E., Cooch Behar Irrigation Division , I&W Dte.

<,

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Extention of B
area along the right bank of River Raidak-I for a le
Tufanganj, District- Cooch Behar. (IW/CSDS-174/

Date: 19/06/2025

otection work at Khaschara Langalgram
70 m with in Block- Tufanganj-Il, P.S.-
6),Project ID:- IW252637075S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Raidak-| for a length of 270 m with in Block- Tufa

Approval for the Project Extention of Bank protection w
,the details of which has been given below. 5

Extention ofiBa
River Raida
Cooch Behe

IW2526370

Name of the Project:

IW/CSDS-174/2025-26)

k at Khaschara Langalgram area along the right bank of River
-1, P.S.- Tufanganj, District- Cooch Behar. (IW/CSDS-174/2025-26)

! k'rotection work at Khaschara Langalgram area along the right bank of
ilfor a length of 270 m with in Block- Tufanganj-Il, P.S.- Tufanganj, District-

Project ID: 55000
Address : Block- Tufanganj-Il, P.S.- Tufanganj, District- Cooch Behar.
Administrative Approval: Rs 7070792 (Seventy Lakh Seventy Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety
Two Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Scheme =chama Amount
Type Name
Siste Development Execution of Flood
1 2025-26  |32-4711-01-789-00-001-53-00-V Sch e‘; Control Schemes 1400000
S under NBFCC
Execution of Flood
2 202627  |32-4711-01-789-00-001-53-00-V Stateszﬁ;f;‘;';‘“e"‘ Control Schemes 2800000
under NBFCC
Stats Development Execution of Flood
3 2027-28  |32-4711-01-789-00-001-53-00-v| @ eScﬁ"‘;_fz ent | Control Schemes 2870792
ome under NBFCC
Total 7070792




Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
any other fund of the Government. ) ,

The concerned CE is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the completion
of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoD within two weeks of the issuance of
the AAFS, for further monitoring system through e-mail Id: i&wd.budget@gmail.com.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigat%Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526101210FA00 Dated 18/06/2025.

&' ez
<b\ &

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
. Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2526034121IwW Date: 19/06/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessaﬁtion:

The Finance Department-(Group F
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-{ifrigation & Waterways Department)

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit—lllI)-WestBengaI
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-WestBengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

b

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



